
END OF TEXT 

TOWN OF GLASTONBURY 
GL-2024-09  

 NON PROCESSIBLE WASTE DISPOSAL  

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

August 28, 2023 
 

Bid Due Date: August 31, 2023 @ 11:00 A.M. 

 
 

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to the following 

Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution 

or other change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed Contract Documents for the 

work. Bidders shall acknowledge this Addendum on the Bid Proposal Page (BP-1). 
 

 

Question 1: Does the hauler provide the dumpsters?  
 

Answer:   The hauler provides the dumpsters with covers. 
 
 
 
Question 2: What size, and how many containers are required?  

Answer:   Two 40 yard open top dumpsters with covers are currently used. 

 

Question 3: Approximately how often are they hauled?   
 
 
Answer:   We average 2 hauls per week 
 
 
 
Question 4: Is the total price per ton to include hauling of the containers? And possibly 
providing them if that is the haulers responsibility?  

Answer:   The total price is per ton transportation and disposal. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Note:  This addendum consists of 1 page including the above text. 


